
 

 

TO:   Metropolitan Planning Commission 

FROM:  Gerald Green, AICP, Executive Director  

DATE:   July 12, 2018 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Item 7-A-18-OB - Similar Use Determination for Adult Day Care in the O-1, O-2, 
and 0-3 District 

 

Background 

Damon Falconnier submitted an application on May 29, 2018 for a Similar Use Determination for a 
proposed adult day facility to be located at 4036 Gap Road. The property is currently zoned 0-3. The 
applicant has requested a rezoning to 0-1.  

Discussion/Analysis 

The zoning code is written in such a way that only those uses listed are allowed to be located within 
specific zones. A Similar Use Determination allows the Planning Commission to determine whether or 
not a proposed use is similar to, or not more detrimental than, a use that is already permitted.  

The City of Knoxville zoning ordinance does not contain a definition for nor does it currently categorize 
adult day cares.  

Evaluation 

Both the 0-1 and 0-3 districts allow assisted living facilities and public and private schools as a use on 
review. The 0-1 district allows private day nurseries and kindergartens as a use on review.  

Upon review of the proposed use, staff has found that adult day care centers serve a population similar 
to senior living facilities and are similar in use to private day nurseries and kindergartens.  

The update to the City’s Zoning Ordinance will include an updated definition for day care facilities that 
includes both adults and children.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION  

Approve adult day care services as a use permitted on review in the 0-1, 0-2, and 0-3 districts as 
provided for by the similar use determination process.  
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